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City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members
From: Erica Henderson, Deputy City Clerk

Date: February 18, 2020

Item: Massage License for Gerald Johnson

Council Action Requested:
Approve the attached resolution approving Massage License for Gerald Johnson.

Background Information:
Gerald Johnson completed the necessary paperwork and passed the background check conducted
by Hastings Police Department for a massage license.

Financial Impact:
The background check fee has been paid. The prorated license fee is outstanding. Approval and
issuance of the license is contingent upon the City receiving all associated fees.

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
e Resolution
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CITY OF HASTINGS
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 02 - -20

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HASTINGS
APPROVING A MASSAGE THERAPY LICENSE FOR
GERALD JOHNSON

WHEREAS, Gerald Johnson has made application for a massage therapy license and
passed the background check conducted by Hastings Police Department; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Johnson proposes to work for Caring Hands Massage and Spa, 427
Vermillion Street; and

WHEREAS, approval and issuance of the license is contingent upon the City receiving all
associated license fees; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED hy the City Council of the City of Hastings
that Gerald Johnsonbe licensed as a massage therapist for the period of February 19, 2020
through December 31, 2020, unless revoked by City Council.

ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HASTINGS, MINNESOTA THIS 18™
DAY OF FEBRUARY 2020.

Mary D. Fasbender, Mayor
ATTEST:

Julie Flaten, City Clerk



